
Maria Gannon, Administrative 
Assistant to the Superintendent 
Center Cass School District 66 
699 Plainfield Road 
Downers Grove, IL 60516 

Memo 

To:       Board of Education 
From:  Maria Gannon 
Date:   October 14, 2025 
Re:      FOIA Request #4 

Janie Jordan 
janie@dataresearchpartners.com 
Data Research Partners LLC 
11143Arrowhead Lane 
Nathrop, CO  81236 

Pursuant to the state open records law, 5 Ill. Comp. Stat. 140/1 to 140/11.5, I write to 
request access to and a copy of a listing of all Center Cass School District 66’s 
employees’ first and last names, e-mail address, title/position, and primary 
campus/department location. Please provide this information in an electronic format 
such as Excel or .csv format to this email address if possible. If your agency does not 
maintain these public records, please let me know who does and include the proper 
custodian's name and address. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

The District complied with the request and produced the information. 
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